November 18, 2022

ACADEMIC MISCONDUCT COMMITTEE: MATH SPECIFIC:

Today | served on another Academic Misconduct Committee. It was an instance of alleged misconduct
on a math quiz by a full-time math faculty member. The allegation involved using internet problem
solving apps that were not allowed on the quiz. | was specifically recruited to have a second math
faculty member on the committee for specific math related input. My input was given weight and
credibility, and | feel | was a valuable addition to the process. It was resolved quickly and efficiently in
favor of the faculty member putting forth the accusation. The result was a collaborative success
between faculty and administration.



Treulieb, Joyce

From: Kruis, Jamie

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 12:20 PM

To: Treulieb, Joyce

Subject: RE: academic misconduct committee tomorrow?

Wonderful, thank you! I'll forward you the info. Let me know if you have any questions.

k JAMIE KRUIS

Assistant Dean of Instruction
jkruis@coloradomtn.edu | 719-530-7902
Pronouns: She/hers Please tell me your preferred pronouns!

Colorado Mountain College, Salida
349 E 9" St / Salida, CO 81201
ColoradoMtn.edu = do something MAJOR

From: Treulieb, Joyce <jtreulieb@coloradomtn.edu>
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 12:19 PM

To: Kruis, Jamie <jkruis@coloradomtn.edu>

Subject: RE: academic misconduct committee tomorrow?

[ think | can do that.

From: Kruis, Jamie <jkruis@coloradomtn.edu>

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 11:20 AM

To: Treulieb, Joyce <jtreulieb@coloradomtn.edu>
Subject: academic misconduct committee tomorrow?
Importance: High

Hi Joyce,

I’'m scrambling to find a second math faculty member to sit on an academic misconduct committee tomorrow (11/18) at
2:00pm. Would you be available to join us virtually? A faculty member has alleged that a student in his class cheated on
a math quiz question. Both the student and faculty member will present their cases tomorrow, after which the
committee will examine the information and come to a decision to either accept the faculty member’s allegation or
reverse the charge. If you can make it I'll forward you the meeting invite.

Thank you,
Jamie

k JAMIE KRUIS

Assistant Dean of Instruction
jkruis@coloradomtn.edu | 719-530-7902
Pronouns. She/hers Please lell me your preferred pronouns!

Colorado Mountain College, Salida



Treulieb, Joyce

Subject: Academic Misconduct Hearing

Location: Kesner rm 203 or webex

Start: Fri 11/18/2022 2:00 PM

End: Fri 11/18/2022 4:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Kruis, Jamie

Required Attendees: Stanley, Amy; Simpson, Rob; Schwager, Michael; Waldbaum, Simon; Brungardt, Darren;

Lawrence, John; Jeanson, Benedicte; 'Sarah Evans'; Edmiston, Rebecca; Treulieb, Joyce
Importance: High
11/17/22 update: Hi everyone, we are on for tomorrow, 11/18, at 2:00pm. If you haven't yet, please review the

adjudication process in the student handbook prior to the meeting (starts at the bottom of page 53 and ends on page
59): https://coloradomtn.edu/your-right-to-know/ (scroll down to Student Handbook). Thank you! -Jamie

Hi everyone, 1 am hoping you can make this time work on Friday to review a case of academic misconduct allegation
toward a student in one of our remote real time math classes out of Salida. Both the instructor and the student will
present their cases, after which the committee will make a decision to either accept the faculty member’s allegation of
academic misconduct, or reverse the charge. I've attached the latest version of the academic misconduct procedure that
I'am aware of. If you can’t make it this Friday afternoon, please let me know asap so | can find a replacement.

Thank you,

Jamie

- Do noi delete or change any of the following text. --

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here.

:‘Join meeting

NMore ways to join:

Join from the meeting link
https://cmc.webex.com/cmc/j.php?MTID=m771e4081895b6033658646e8e9e11319

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2465 704 6084



	Academic Misconduct Committee_fall 2022_math specific
	Academic Misconduct Committee_fall 2022

